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- MILESTONES

A STORY OF STYLE









As India gears up

to occupy a place of

pride among the global textile

industry in the post quota-regime, we at

BRFL can claim to have a comfortable headstart.

We have foreseen this and consciously invested our business with

capabilities to make ourselves relevant to demanding fashion brands

across the world.

From a pure play fabric company, we chose to become an integrated

textile company. Thus, our competitive advantage would be drawn from

our strengths in design and execution, a unique proposition anywhere in

the world resulting in Bombay Rayon being one of the few integrated

fabric and garment manufacturers in the country today.

We don't stop there though. Our strategy to achieve an aggressive

growth is well chalked out. We are strengthening our design

capabilities even further. We are building an international footprint

to be closer to our customers. At the same time, we are

integrating our operations from yarn to fabric to garments

at a single location to optimise our turnaround time even

further and enable our customers to quicken their

time-to-market. At the same time we are

focusing on adding newer products

to our bouquet and continuously

expanding our manufacturing

capacities to meet this additional

demand.



We achieved our best ever results, reported higher profits,

became one of the largest manufacturers of shirts in India and

successfully completed our maiden public issue.



It is with a great sense of achievement and joy that I

address this letter to our new members. I welcome you

aboard on this eventful journey that we shall undertake

together.

Fiscal 2006 has been one of significant achievements. We

achieved our best ever results, reported higher profits,

became one of the largest manufacturers of shirts in India

and successfully completed our maiden public issue.

We have reached here from modest beginnings as a fabric

manufacturer. We consciously adopted a diversification and

integration strategy, to carve a unique niche in a largely

commoditised industry space. Our integration, spanning

from fabrics to garments has allowed us to improve our

performance, helping us realize higher margins. This is

reflected in the numbers that we delivered. Our revenues

increased by over 88 per cent to reach Rs 2020.46 mn. The

bottomline saw a quantum jump, increasing by 150 per cent

over the previous year to Rs 181.80 mn in 2005-06.

We believe that we have entered a new stage of global

growth. During the year, we have received several orders

of significant volume. We have also added more

international fashion labels to our impressive list of

customers. This has been made possible by our versatility,

quicker turnaround times and of course our superior

designing capabilities.

To capitalize on the opportunities post the dismantling of

the multi-fibre agreement, we expanded our capabilities

and areas of operations. We set up a wholly owned

subsidiary in Netherlands, strengthening our presence in

the lucrative European Market. Extending our offerings

further, we have forayed into the home furnishing segment,

making us a complete player.

We went public and raised over Rs 940 mn. What this

figure does not disclose is that our issue was

oversubscribed by 17.26 times, implying that we received

an overwhelming response from the investing community. I

would like to take this opportunity to thank all the investors

who participated in the public issue and helped make it a

grand success.

Going forward, we will look at every opportunity to grow.

As the opportunities appear, we will be ready with the

appropriate response. We shall try and stay one step

ahead of the competition, like we are in fashion.

In the process, we will grow in style. I invite you all to be a

part of this growth

Sincerely,

Janardan Agrawal

Dear Shareholders,



Directors’
 Report

Financial Results:
Rs. in Lacs

Particulars 31-03-2006 31-03-2005

Gross Sales 20204.65 10729.05

Profit before Interest, Depreciation and Tax 3485.79 1372.54

Less: Interest 644.80 264.43

Profit before Depreciation and Tax 2840.99 1108.11

Less: Depreciation 294.79 188.39

Profit before Tax 2546.20 919.72

Less: Provision for Taxes (including Deferred) 728.18 193.51

Profit after Tax 1818.02 726.21

Add: Balance brought forward 760.25 233.84

Less: Capitalised for Issue of Bonus Shares - (199.80)

Profit available for appropriations 2578.27 760.25

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors are pleased to present their Report
and the Statement of Audited Accounts for the
year ended 31st March 2006.

Bombay Rayon Fashions Limited



OPERATIONS
The turnover (gross) of the Company increased by 88% to Rs. 20204.65 lacs during the year under review
out of which the Export Sales has increased to Rs. 6347.29 lacs from 399.45 lacs (16 times) . The
Company has posted an excellent performance as Profit before Tax has increased remarkably by to
Rs. 2546.20 lacs in comparison with Rs.919.72 lacs in the previous year. After providing for
taxation, the Company has been able to register profit after tax to the tune of Rs. 1818.02 lacs
as against Rs. 726.21 lacs for previous year, registering a substantial rise of 150%.

With the installed capacity of Garment manufacturing increasing from 1.8 million pieces p.a to
12 million pieces p.a., your Company has become one of the largest Garment Manufacturer
of designer shirts for exports. The Company has already added in its customer list many
well known brands/ labels from The United States of America (USA) and European
Countries.

The focus of growth is to convert the Company into ‘Complete Apparel Company’ with
state of the art designing and sampling set ups and entire value chain from yarn dyeing,
weaving, processing and manufacturing of fabrics and garments. With the expansion
capacities going on stream soon, the profile of The Company will change from a fabric
company to an integrated garment manufacturing company for exports. With the
completion of new project, the total Garment Manufacturing capacity will increase to 18
million pieces p.a. The plans are being drawn to increase it to 30 million pieces p.a.
(1,00,000 pieces per day) within the next financial year.

DIVIDEND:
Considering the surplus available, your Board of Directors is pleased to recommend a
Dividend of Re.1 per Equity Share (10%) for your approval.

INITIAL PUBLIC ISSUE:

Your Company has successfully completed its maiden public issue of 1,34,75,000 Equity Shares
of Rs.10/- each fully paid - up for cash at a premium of Rs.60/- per equity share. The aforesaid
public issue received an overwhelming response and was oversubscribed by 17.26 times. Post
completion of the Public Issue, the total paid - up equity share capital of the Company is
4,89,79,686 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid-up aggregating to Rs. 4897.97 lacs. The
equity shares of the Company have been listed with effect from 5th December 2005 on National
Stock Exchange of India Limited and Bombay Stock Exchange Limited. Before IPO, Export Import
Bank of India subscribed for 10,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each at a premium of Rs. 40/-.
The Board of Directors take this opportunity to thank all the investors for the confidence shown in
the Company and its management.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY:
During the year under review, a wholly - owned Subsidiary of the Company was incorporated on
5th September 2005 in Almere, Netherlands, under the name BRFL Europe B.V. The said wholly -
owned subsidiary has been incorporated with a paid - up share capital of 18000 Ordinary Shares
of Euro 1 each aggregating Euro 18000. A Marketing office including showroom has been set up
by our subsidiary, to provide the services on the customer’s door step which would give the
overseas buyers a comfort of dealing with a company having reach in their respective territory.

As required under Section 212 of the Companies Act, 1956, the Statement of holding in subsidiary
and Consolidated Accounts pursuant to Accounting Standard (AS 21) issued by The Institute of
Chartered Accountant of India, including the financial accounts of the subsidiary company are
forming part of the Annual Report.
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NEW INTEGRATED TEXTILE PROJECT
Your Company has been allotted 20.16 acres of land in
the Apparel Park at Doddaballapur for setting up an
integrated textile project of yarn dyeing, weaving,
process house and garment manufacturing.

Based on the Techno-Economic Feasibility Report
prepared by Gherzi Eastern Limited, Mumbai, the total
cost of the Integrated Textile Project at Doddaballapur,
Bangalore at the time of Initial Public Issue was
estimated at Rs.161.72 Crores.

Your Company has expanded the scope of the
aforesaid project in view of setting up a new greenfield
Garment facility for 7.8 million pieces p. a at
Bangalore. The total cost after the new plans has
increased to Rs. 246.72 Crores. A brief summary of
the total project cost is as under:

(Rs. in Crores)

Particulars Initial Additional Total
 Cost

Project cost 161.72 85.00 246.72

Means of Finance

Equity 60.00 29.00 89.00

Debt 101.72 51.00 152.72

Capital Subsidy — 5.00 5.00

The total debt of Rs. 152.72 crores have already been
raised from the Banks under Technology Upgradation
Fund Scheme (TUFS) for which Company will get
interest subsidy of 5%. Also under TUFS for total
investment in Processing machineries, the Company
will be entitled for a 10% capital subsidy, approx Rs.
5.00 Crores.

The new Garment Unit at Bangalore with an installed
capacity for manufacturing 7.8 million pieces of
Garments per annum became operational with
commencement of commercial production from 6th
March, 2006.

The project execution work is at an advanced stage
and is scheduled to be fully commercially operational
in the second quarter of the current year. Till 31st
March 2006 the total expenditure of Rs. 83.15 crores
have been incurred on the new project.

DIRECTORS:
Mr. A.R. Mundra and Mr. Uday Mogre, Directors of the
Company shall retire by rotation at the forthcoming

Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offer
themselves for re-appointment.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
In view of the securities of the Company being listed
with effect from 5th December 2005 on National Stock
Exchange of India Limited and Bombay Stock
Exchange Limited, the Code of Corporate Governance
became applicable from the aforesaid date. However,
your Company had been in the process of institution
and adherence to the code of Corporate Governance
prior to listing itself. The Company has fully complied
with the requirements and disclosures that have to be
made in this regard. As required by the existing Clause
49 of the Listing Agreements entered into with the
Stock Exchanges, a Report on the Corporate
Governance along with a certificate from the Statutory
Auditors confirming compliance is set out in the
annexure forming part of this Report.

Separate annexure is attached giving the details of the
Management’s Discussion and Analysis.

AUDITORS:
M/s V.K. Beswal & Co., Chartered Accountants, the
Statutory Auditors of the Company, retire at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible,
offer themselves for re-appointment.

AUDITORS’ REPORT:
There are no specific observation in the Auditors’
Report requiring further comments under Section 217
(3) of the Companies Act, 1956.

FIXED DEPOSITS:
The Company has not accepted or renewed any
deposit from public during the year under review.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
Pursuant to Section 217(2AA) of the Companies Act,
1956, your Directors confirm the following:

1. In the preparation of the annual accounts, the
applicable standards have been followed.

2. Your Directors have selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
financial year and of the Profit of the Company for
that year.

Bombay Rayon Fashions Limited



3. Your Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

4. Your Directors have prepared the attached Statement of Accounts for the year ended March 31,
2006 on a going concern basis.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:
During the year under review, none of the employees of the Company was in receipt of
remuneration aggregating Rs. 24,00,000/- or more per annum, if employed throughout the
year, or Rs. 2,00,000/- or more per month, in case employed for part of the year. Hence,
there are no particulars to be annexed to this report as required under Section 217 (2A) of
the Companies Act, 1956 and the rules made thereunder,.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT, TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
The particulars as prescribed under section 217 (1) (e) of the Companies Act, 1956, read
with the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors)
Rules, 1988, are set out in annexure to this report.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:
The Directors wish to express their gratitude to the bankers, customers and business
associates for their continuous support to the Company and to the Shareholders for the
confidence reposed in the Company’s management. The Directors also convey their
appreciation to the employees at all levels for their enormous personal efforts as well as
collective contribution.

For and on behalf of the Board

Place : Mumbai JANARDAN AGRAWAL
Date : 15th June 2006 Chairman
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Particulars as prescribed under Section 217 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies
(Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board of
Directors) Rules, 1988.

1) Conservation of Energy:

(a) Energy conservation measures taken by the
Company

(i) Electrical Energy :

(a) Reducing the maximum demand by
evenly distributing the loads
throughout the day and increasing
efficiency of plant and equipments.

(b) Improving power factor by optimum
choice of power factor improvement
capacitors.

(c) Monitoring the overall energy
consumption.

(b) Additional Investments and proposals, if any,
being implemented for reduction of
consumption of energy

The Company is reviewing various proposals
for reduction in consumption of energy, mainly
by way of replacement of existing equipments
by modern & energy efficient equipments.

(c) Impact of measures (a) and (b) above for
reduction of energy consumption and
consequent impact on cost of production of
goods as per Form ‘A’.

(d) Total energy consumption per unit of
production as per Form “A”.

FORM ‘A’

Year Ended
31/03/2006

Fabrics Garments
A. Power and Fuel

Consumption
1. Electricity

(a) Purchase
Unit (Lacs) 14.21 7.24

Total Amount
(Rs. Lacs) 36.23 36.24

Rate/ Unit (Rs.) 2.55 5.01

(b) Own generation
(Through D.G. Set)
Diesel Oil Consumed
(Lac Ltrs) 1.69 1.67

Total Amount
(Rs. Lacs) 58.69 61.80

Avg. Per Ltr. (Rs.) 34.73 37.01

B. Consumption Per unit of
Production
Production 20.74 1.72

 Million mtrs  Million pcs

Electricity (Rs.) 0.46/ Mtr 5.70/ piece

2. Technology Absorption:

The Disclosure of particulars with respect to
Technology absorption as per Form “B”

FORM B

Disclosure of particulars with respect to absorption

Research and development (R & D)

1. Specific areas in which R & D carried out by
the company:

Product and quality improvement, development of
new designs, products, cost control and energy
conservation.

ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Bombay Rayon Fashions Limited



2. Benefits derived as a result of the above R & D:

Product Quality has improved and new products have been introduced.

3. Future plan of action:

The Company continues to focus its efforts on innovations in textile development processes.

4. Expenditure on R & D: NIL

Technology absorption, adaptation and innovation

1. Efforts, in brief, made towards technology absorption, adaptation and
innovation:

The Company has been developing in-house modifications/improvements in process
technology in its various manufacturing sections which, when found suitable, are
integrated into the regular manufacturing operation.

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts, e.g. product improvement,
cost reduction, product development, import substitution, etc.:

High Product quality and increased business potential

3. In case of imported technology (imported during the last 5 years reckoned
from the beginning of the financial year), following information may be
furnished:

a) Technology imported:

b) Year of import:

c) Has technology been fully absorbed?

d) If not fully absorbed, areas where this has not
taken place, reasons therefore and future
plans of action.

4. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo:

i) Activities relating to exports; initiatives taken to increase exports;
development of new export markets for products and services; and
export plans.

The Company exports its textile products. All efforts of the Company are geared to
increase the business of textile exports in different products and markets.

ii) Total Foreign Exchange Earnings used and earned:

Current Year Previous year
(Rs.) (Rs.)

Total Foreign Exchange used 137.60 34.39

Total Foreign Exchange earned 5952.38 399.45

Not Applicable as no imported
technology is put to use.}
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Report on

Corporate
Governance

1. Company’s Philosophy on Corporate
Governance

The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance lays
strong emphasis on transparency, accountability and
integrity. The Company has implemented the mandatory
requirements of the ‘Code of Corporate Governance’ as
mentioned in the clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. The
Company came out with the initial public offer in November
2005. The shares of the Company have been listed on the
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and The National Stock
Exchange of India Limited with effect from 5th December,
2005. Though the code of corporate governance has become
applicable only with effect from 5th December 2005, the
Company has been following the principles of corporate
governance to a large extent much before the said date.

2. Board of Directors
a) Composition of the Board

The Board comprises of Four Executive Directors and
Five Non-Executive Directors. The Chairman of the
Board is a Non-executive Director and one third of the
Board comprises of independent Directors.

Except the Managing Director and Vice-Chairman, all
other Directors are liable to retire by rotation.

Bombay Rayon Fashions Limited



The composition of the Board and other relevant details relating to Directors are given below:

No. of Other
Committee

Name of the Designation Category of No. of other Memberships #
Director Directorship Directorships* Chairman Member

Mr. Janardan Agrawal Chairman Promoter, 1 - -
Non-Executive;
Non Independent

Mr. Aman Agrawal Vice Chairman Promoter; 1 - -
Executive;
Non-Independent

Mr. Naseer Ahmed$ Joint Vice Chairman Non-Executive; - - -
Non-Independent

Mr. Prashant Agarwal Managing Director Promoter, 3 - -
Executive;
Non Independent

Mr. A.R. Mundra** Director Executive;
Non Independent - - -

Mr. Uday Mogre** Director Executive; - - -
Non Independent

Mr. B.S Bhesania$ Director Non-Executive; 4 - 4
Independent

Mr. S. B. Agarwal$ Director Non-Executive; 7 - -
Independent

Dr. P. P. Shah$ Director Non-Executive; 7 - 4
Independent

* Directorships in Private and Foreign Companies are excluded.
# Memberships of only Audit Committee, Shareholders’ Grievance Committee and Remuneration Committee

have been considered.
** Appointed with effect from 16th May, 2005
$ Appointed with effect from 25th July, 2005

b) Reappointment of Directors:
The Directors whose re-appointment is proposed at the forthcoming Annual General meeting are:

i) Mr. A.R. Mundra
A.R. Mundra, aged 49 years, has experience of over twenty-four years in finance, commercial and
managerial related matters. He holds a bachelor degree in commerce and law (gold medallist). He is an
associate member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and also of the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India. He is a also a member of the International Institute of Business Management,
London.

Mr. Mundra’s core strength lies in fund procurement, internal controls, organizational systems and
strategic planning. He has worked with organisations like Bhansali Engineering Polymers Limited as
President, Welspun group of companies as Senior Vice-President (Finance) & Company Secretary and
Chief Executive (Commercial). In the initial stage of his career he has also worked with Indian Rayon and

19

Annual Report 2005-06



Industries Limited, other Birla group of companies and Gujarat Ambuja Cement Limited in various
capacities.

He was awarded ‘Samaj Shri’ for excellence in management by Indian Institute of Management
Executives, Mumbai in 1994.

Besides the Company, Mr. Mundra does not hold directorship in any other Company.

ii) Mr. Uday C. Mogre
Uday C. Mogre, aged 53 years, holds a bachelor degree in technology (Chemical Engineering) from
Laxminarayan Institute of Technology, Nagpur and has completed Post Graduate Diploma in Management
from Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad.

Mr. Mogre has over twenty-five years of experience and has initially worked with organizations like
Advani Oerlikon Limited for eight years and then with Universal Luggage as General Manager (Finance).
Later on he also worked with Reliance Industries Limited for fourteen years and his last assignment was
with Texmaco group of companies (Jakarta, Indonesia) as Senior Vice President and Chief Financial
Officer. During his long tenure with Reliance Industries Limited he worked as Executive Assistant to the
Vice-Chairman for first four years and later on he handled senior level positions in the textured yarn and
fibre intermediate marketing and was finally as Vice President (Finance). He was involved in project
financing and implementation of SAP. In the initial stage of his career he worked as Scientific Officer with
Heavy Water Project-Tuticorian, Department of Atomic Energy, GoI.
Besides the Company, Mr. Mogre does not hold directorship in any other Company.

c) Board Meetings and Annual General Meeting:
During the financial year 2005-06, 17 Board Meetings were held on – 11th April 2005, 27th April 2005, 16th
May 2005, 1st June 2005, 11th June 2005, 4th July 2005, 6th July 2005, 9th July 2005, 25th July 2005, 12th
August 2005, 7th October 2005, 14th October 2005, 11th November 2005, 21st November 2005, 29th
November 2005, 31st January 2006 and 6th March 2006. The last Annual General Meeting of the Company
was held on 29th September 2005. The details of attendance of Directors in Board Meetings and the last
Annual General Meeting are as follows.

Name of the Director No. of Board Meetings Attendance at Last
Attended Annual General

Meeting

Mr. Janardan Agrawal 15 Yes

Mr. Aman Agrawal 17 Yes

Mr. Naseer Ahmed$ 4 No

Mr. Prashant Agarwal 17 Yes

Mr. A. R. Mundra* 14 Yes

Mr. Uday Mogre* 14 Yes

Mr. B. S Bhesania$ 5 No

Mr. S. B. Agarwal$ 4 No

Dr. P. P. Shah$ 2 No

Ms Priyanka Agarwal # 2 -

# Resigned with effect from 1st May 2005
* Appointed with effect from 16th May 2005
$ Appointed with effect from 25th July 2005

Bombay Rayon Fashions Limited



d) Code of Conduct
The Board has laid down a code of conduct for all Board members and senior management of the Company.
The same is posted on the website of the company at the following link:-

http://www.bombayrayon.com /investors/code_of_conduct_directors.PDF

The Company has obtained the confirmation of the Compliance with the Code from all its Board members and
senior management personnel for the period 5th December 2005 to 31st March 2006.

3. Audit Committee
a) Constitution of Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee was constituted with effect from 25th July 2005. The Committee comprises three Non-
executive Directors. All of these are independent directors. Two members of the Committee are members of
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

b) Composition of Audit Committee and Number of Meetings Attended:
One Audit Committee Meeting was held on 31st January 2006. The composition of the Audit Committee and
the number of meeting attended were as under:

Committee Members Designation No. of Meetings Attended
Attending the Meeting

Dr. Pravin P. Shah Chairman -

Mr. S. B. Agarwal Member 1

Mr. B. S. Bhesania Member 1

c) Attendees:
The Audit Committee invites such of the executives, as it considers appropriate to be present at its meetings.
The Executive Director - Finance attend such meetings. The Statutory Auditors are also invited to these
meetings. The Deputy Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Committee.

d) The Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee:
The terms of reference of the Audit Committee as defined by the Board are as under:

i) Hold discussions with the auditors periodically about internal control systems, the scope of audit including
the observations of the auditors and review the quarterly, half-yearly and annual financial statements
before submission to the Board and also ensure compliance of internal control systems.

ii) Oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to
ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible.

iii) Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the replacement or
removal of the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees.

iv) Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors.
v) Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the Board for

approval, with particular reference to:

a) Matters required to be included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement to be included in the
Board’s Report in terms of clause (2AA) of section 217 of the Companies Act, 1956.

b) Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.
c) Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgement by management.
d) Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings.
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e) Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements.
f) Disclosure of any related party transactions.
g) Qualifications in the draft audit report.

vi) Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for
approval.

vii) Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the internal
control systems.

viii) Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and
frequency of internal audit.

ix) Discussion with internal auditors on any significant findings and follow up there on.

x) Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there is
suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting
the matter to the board.

xi) Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as
well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

xii) To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders,
shareholders (in case of non payment of declared dividends) and creditors.

xiii) Review of information as prescribed under Clause 49 (II)(E) of the listing agreement.

e) Powers of the Audit Committee:

The Board has delegated the following powers to the Audit Committee:

i) Investigating any activity within its terms of reference as above, or in relation to the items specified in
Section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956, or as may be referred to it by the Board, from time to time
and for this purpose, it shall have full access to information contained in the records of the Company and
external professional advice, if necessary

ii) Seek information from any employee.
iii) Obtain outside legal or other professional advice, if necessary.
iv) Secure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.

4. Remuneration Committee
a) Constitution of Remuneration Committee:

The Remuneration Committee was constituted on 29th April, 2005 and subsequently the same was
reconstituted on 25th July 2005. Presently, the committee comprises of three members. All the members are
Non-Executive Directors.

b) Composition of Remuneration Committee and the number of meetings attended:
One Remuneration Committee Meeting was held during the financial year, on 29th April 2005. The
composition of Remuneration Committee is revised w.e.f 25th July, 2005 as under:

Name of Director Designation

Mr. B.S Bhesania Chairman

Dr. Pravin P. Shah Member

Mr. S.B. Agarwal Member

Bombay Rayon Fashions Limited



c) Terms of reference:
The committee has the mandate to review and recommend compensation payable to the Executive Directors
and senior management of the company. It shall also administer the company’s stock option plans, if any,
including the review and grant of the stock options to eligible employees under plans. The committee may
review the performance of the Executive Directors and for the said purpose may lay down requisite
parameters for each of the Executive Directors at the beginning of the year.

d) Remuneration Policy:

i) Management Staff:

Remuneration of employees largely consists of basic remuneration and perquisites. The components of
the total remuneration vary for different grades and are governed by industry patterns, qualifications and
experience of the employee, responsibilities handled by him, his individual performance, etc.

ii) Non-Executive Directors :
The Company pays sitting fees to all the Non-executive Directors except Chairman of the Company. The
sitting fees paid is within the limits prescribed under the Companies Act, 1956.

The Board of Directors at their Meeting held on 6th July 2005 had approved payment of sitting fees of
Rs.2500/- for each meeting of Board of Directors, meeting of the Audit Committee & Remuneration
Committee. Details of the Sitting fees paid during the year 2005-06 is as under:

Name of the Director Sitting fees paid
(Rs.)

Board Meeting Audit Committee Remuneration
Committee

Dr. Pravin P. Shah 5000 - -

Mr. B. S. Bhesania 12500 2500 -

Mr. S. B. Agarwal 10000 2500 -

Mr. Naseer Ahmed 2500 - -

Total 30000 5000 -

The Chairman of the Company is entitled to Commission based on the Net profits of the Company in
accordance with the limits of Section 309 of the Companies Act, 1956.The total Commission payable for
the year ended March 31, 2006, to the Chairman amounted to Rs. 26.17 lacs.

iii) Executive Directors:
The Vice Chairman, Managing Director, Executive Director – Finance and Executive Director-
Corporate are the only Executive Directors in the Company. The tenure of all the aforesaid
Executive Director is for a period of 3 years with effect from 1st June 2005. The remuneration of
the Executive Directors for the period commencing from 1st June 2005 to March 31, 2006, has been
approved by the Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors, the Board of Directors and the
Shareholders in the General Meeting.
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Details of remuneration paid to Executive Directors during year ended March 31, 2006 are given below:

Name of the Designation Salary & Contribution Total
Executive Allowances  to PF
Director (Rs. Lacs) (Rs. Lacs) (Rs. Lacs)

Mr. Aman Agrawal Vice-Chairman 15.79 1.20 16.99

Mr. Prashant Agarwal Managing Director 15.79 1.20 16.99

Mr. A. R. Mundra Executive Director – Finance 9.53 0.72 10.25

Mr. Uday Mogre Executive Director – Corporate 9.53 0.72 10.25

5. Shareholders’/ Investors’ Grievance Committee
a) Constitution and Composition of Shareholders’ Grievance Committee:

The current Shareholders’ / Investors’ Grievance Committee was constituted on 25th July 2005, to look
into investor’s complaints like transfer of shares, non-receipt of declared dividends, etc. and take
necessary steps for redressal thereof. The Committee is a Board level committee under the Chairmanship
of a Non-Executive Director. One Shareholders’/Investors’ Grievance Committee Meeting was held during
the financial year 2005-06, on 31st January 2006. The composition of the Shareholders’/Investors’
Grievance Committee and the number of meeting attended were as under:

Name of Director Designation No. of Meeting Attended

Mr. Janardan Agrawal Chairman -

Mr. Prashant Agarwal Member 1

Mr. A. R. Mundra Member 1

b) Ms. Prachi Deshpande, Deputy Company Secretary is also the Compliance Officer for the committee.
c) 695 complaints received during the year from shareholders / investors were resolved. There were no

complaints pending as at end of the year.
d) Share Transfers In Physical Mode

Shares sent for physical transfer are generally registered and returned within a period of 15 days from the
date of receipt, if the documents are clear in all respects. The Shareholders’ Committee of the Company
meets as often as required.

e) General Body Meetings
a. Annual General Meeting:

i) Location, time and date of holding of the last three Annual General Meetings (AGM) are given
below:

Financial Year Date Time Location of the Meeting

2002-03 27/09/03 12:00 Noon 4-1148, Oberoi Garden Estates,
Chandivali Farms Road,
Andheri (East), Mumbai-400 072

2003-04 30/09/04 10:00 A.M D-1148, Oberoi Garden Estates,
Chandivali Farms Road, Andheri (East),
Mumbai-400 072

2004-05 29/09/05 11:00 A.M. D- 1st floor, Oberoi Garden Estates,
Chandivali Farms Road, Andheri (East),
Mumbai-400 072

Bombay Rayon Fashions Limited
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ii) Special Resolution:
No special resolutions were passed at the last Annual General Meeting.

iii) During the year 2005-06, no special Resolution has been passed by Postal Ballot.
iv) No special resolution is proposed to be conducted through Postal Ballot.

f) Means of Communication
a) The quarterly results of the Company for the quarter ended 31st December 2005 were published in

Economic Times, Free Press Journal, Navbharat Times and Navshakti. The Company proposes that
all quarterly, half-yearly and full year audited results be published at least in 2 newspapers. The
quarterly results shall further be submitted to the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and The National
Stock Exchange of India Limited shortly after the conclusion of the respective meetings.

b) The financial results and other corporate information are displayed on the Company’s website -
www.bombayrayon.com. The website also displays official news releases.

c) The presentation made to institutional investors, or to the analysts is also put on the website of the
Company.

g) General Shareholder Information
a. Annual General Meeting:

Day, Date and Time : Tuesday, 29th August 2006 at 4:30 p.m.
Venue : Walchand Hirachand Hall,

Indian Merchants’ Chamber,
IMC Marg,
Churchgate, Mumbai - 400 020

b. Financial Year:
The Company follows April-March as its financial year. The results for every quarter beginning from
April are declared in the month following the quarter.

c. Date of Book Closure: 19th August, 2006 to 29th August, 2006 (both days inclusive)
d. Listing on Stock Exchanges:

The Company’s shares are listed on The National Stock Exchange of India Ltd (“NSE”) and The
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (“BSE”). The Company has paid the listing fees to the Stock
Exchanges within the prescribed time.

e. Stock Code/Symbol
NSE - BRFL
BSE - 532678

f. Market Price Data:
The monthly high and low quotations of shares traded on The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited and
The National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. during each month post listing is as follows:

Month BSE NSE

High Low High Low
(Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.) (Rs.)

December 2005 110.95 79.75 110.90 80.00

January 2006 121.85 97.40 122.20 97.30

February 2006 140.50 110.10 140.75 110.80

March 2006 142.50 119.00 142.70 119.00
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Performance in comparison to broad-based indices of BSE Sensex is as under:
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g. Share Transfer System:
Applications for transfer of shares held in physical form are received at the office of the Registrars
and Share Transfer Agents of the Company. They attend to share transfer formalities at least once
in 15 days.

Shares held in the dematerialized form are electronically traded in the Depository and the Registrars
and Share Transfer Agents of the Company periodically receive from the Depository the beneficiary
holdings so as to enable them to update their records for sending all corporate communications,
dividend warrants, etc.

Physical shares received for dematerialisation are processed and completed within a period of 21
days from the date of receipt, provided they are in order in every respect. Bad deliveries are
immediately returned to Depository Participants under advice to the shareholders.

h. Category wise Shareholding as at March 31, 2006:

Sr. Category No. of Shares %
No.  held
1. Promoter Group 27359160 55.86

2. Mutual Funds & UTI 3645950 7.44

3. Banks / Financial Institutions/ Insurance Companies 1239700 2.53

4. Foreign Institutional Investors 4417458 9.02

5. Non-Resident Indians 427366 0.87

6. Private Bodies Corporate 6045708 12.35

7. Indian Public 5677381 11.59

8. Clearing Member 166963 0.34

Total 48979686 100.00

Bombay Rayon Fashions Limited



 i. Distribution of Shareholding as at March 31, 2006:

Shareholding No. of Share Capital
of Nominal Value (Rs.) Shareholders % of Total Amount (Rs.) % of Total

1 - 5,000 13775 94.11 15561450 3.18

5,001 - 10,000 351 2.40 2929200 0.60

10,001 - 20,000 141 0.96 2122920 0.43

20,001 - 30,000 73 0.50 1879960 0.38

30,001 - 40,000 28 0.19 997010 0.21

40,001 - 50,000 50 0.34 2412680 0.49

50,001 - 100,000 67 0.46 5339990 1.09

100,001 and above 152 1.04 458553650 93.62

TOTAL 14637 100.00 489796860 100.00

j. Dematerialisation of Shares and Liquidity:
About 65.54% of the shares have been dematerialized as on March 31, 2006. The equity shares of
the Company are traded at The Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSE) and The National Stock
Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE).

k. Outstanding GDRs / ADRs / Warrants or any Convertible Instruments conversion date and likely
impact on equity:
The Company has not issued any GDRs / ADRs. There were no outstanding convertible warrants as
on March 31, 2006.

l. Registrar and Share Transfer Agents:
Intime Spectrum Registry Ltd.
C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound,
L. B. S. Marg, Bhandup, Mumbai-400 078.

m. Plant Locations:

Factory Location Activity

(i) Raj Rajeshwari Compound, Sonale Village, Bhiwandi. Weaving of Fabrics

(ii) TTC Industrial Area, Navi Mumbai. Weaving of Fabrics

(iii) 57/A, 3rd Phase, Peenya Industrial Area, Bangalore-560 058. Garment Manufacturing

(iv) 288, 4th Phase, Peenya Industrial Area, Bangalore-560 058. Garment Manufacturing

(v) 227/3 Khanvel Main Road, Kherdi, Silvassa Weaving of Fabrics

(vi) 19th KM 53/10 Madanayakanna Hialli, Madavara Post Dasunp, Garment Manufacturing
Bangalore 562 123

(vii) 151, Babaasabara Palya, Mysore Road, Kengeri Garment Manufacturing
Bangalore 560 058

(viii) Plot No./Survey No. 21 to 32 (P), KIADB Apparel Park, Yarn Dyeing, Processing &
Near Railway Station, Doddaballapur-561203  (under set up) Garment Manufacturing

Annual Report 2005-06
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n. Address for Correspondence:

For any assistance regarding dematerialisation of shares, share transfers, transmissions, change of
address, non-receipt of dividend or any other query relating to shares:

Intime Spectrum Registry Ltd.
C-13, Pannalal Silk Mills Compound,
L. B. S. Marg, Bhandup, Mumbai-400 078.
Tele: 022 – 25963838
Fax: 022 – 25946969 / 25960329

For general correspondence:
Bombay Rayon Fashions Limited
Secretarial Department
D-1st Floor, Oberoi Garden Estates,
Chandivali Farms Road, Andheri (East),
Mumbai - 400 072 .
Tel: 022 –66955566
Fax: 022 – 28476992

h) Other Disclosures
a. The Company did not have any related party transactions, i.e. transactions of the Company of

material nature, with its promoters, Directors or the Management, their subsidiaries or relatives, etc.,
which may have potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large. Related Party
transactions have been disclosed in the Notes to Accounts in the financial statements as at March
31, 2006.

b. The Company has complied with the requirements of regulatory authorities on capital markets and no
penalty / stricture was imposed on the Company during the last three years.

c. The Company has complied with the non-mandatory requirements relating to Remuneration
Committee. The financial statements of the Company are unqualified.

d. The Company has not implemented the Whistle Blower Policy which is a non-mandatory requirement
under the code of the Corporate Governance.

Bombay Rayon Fashions Limited



To the Members of

Bombay Rayon Fashions Ltd

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Bombay Rayon Fashions Ltd (“the
Company”) for the period starting from the date of listing of equity shares with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
and National Stock Exchange of India Limited i.e 5th December 2006 to March 31, 2006, as stitpulated in clause
49 of the Listing Agreement of the Company with these Stock Exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination
was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the
conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit, nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements
of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing
Agreement.

We state that there were no investor grievances remaining unattended for a period exceeding one month against
the Company as per the records maintained by the Company & its Registrars.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the
efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For V. K. Beswal & Associates
Chartered Accountants

R. P. LADDHA
Partner

Membership No. 48195
Place: Mumbai
Date: 15/06/2006
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Bombay Rayon Fashions Limited

Industry structure and development
The textile industry is one of the oldest and largest industry in India and is highly fragmented. It is divided in four
segments spinning, weaving, processing and garmenting. Indian textile industry comprises of two sectors, the
organised sector consisting of modern and highly mechanised mills and the unorganized sector consisting of the
small scale powerloom sector and the highly fragmented handloom (hand spinning and hand weaving) sector. India
has potential to become the second largest producer in the world, after China, capable of producing a large variety
of textiles.

Due to the Quota restrictions getting lifted, the Garment Industry is seeing a lot of action. The Government of
India (“GoI”) has taken several steps to give a much needed booster to the sector. Launch of Apparel park for
Export Scheme is the important step to give fillip to Exports. A comprehensive Textile policy was formulated in
2000 for developing a globally competitive textile industry in India. In 2003, the Indian textile Vision 2010 of GoI
sets a target of achieving export turnover of USD 50 billion by 2010 from around USD 13 billion in 2003. Another
scheme, Textile Centres Infrastructure Development Scheme (TCIDS) has been announced for upgrading
infrastructure facilities at major textile centres. Technological and Upgradation Funds Scheme (TUFS) for Textile &
Jute Industry which was launched initially for a period of 5 years w.e.f 1st April 1999 has been extened upto 31st
March, 2007. The objective of this scheme is to make available capital from banks and financial institutions for
modernization at internationally comparable rate of interest. The scheme provides 5% interest reimbursement on
the specified machinery purchased and also capital subsidy of 10% for investment in Processing Machinery.
Your Company has expanded the capacities by setting up an integrated Textile project at Doddaballpur, Bangalore.
This would help the Company to achieve total quality control at each stage and also enable the Company to
compress the lead time in executing the Export orders for Garments. The total Garment manufacturing capacity
has reached to 40,000 pieces per day as on 31st March, 2006, which is planned to be increased upto 1,00,000
pieces per day by end of financial year 2006 -07.
Opportunities and threat, Risks & Concerns
In the post Multi Fibre Agreement era, after 1st January, 2005 trade in textile and clothing will be carried out on
the basis of market forces without quantitative restrictions and therefore Company can export unlimited quantities
depending on its capacity. As the skilled labour is available in abundance, their services can be availed for the
continuous research on the latest trend in the world. This shall enable innovative designs on regular basis which
make fabrics and garments more of a fashion product than a commodity product. The new integrated unit set up
by the Company at Bangalore has the capacity of producing & supplying garment in a shortest time of 30 days as
compared to the current industry norm of 90 days. This will help the Company to cater more clients.
Your Company is operating in highly creative business of fashion. Any inability to understand the prevailing world-
wide trend or to forecast changes well in time may affect the growth prospects. Fashion, being perishable
especially in case of overseas markets, deliveries are met on time.
As the Company exports 100% of its garment production to US and EU Markets, the realization is vulnerable to
currency fluctuations in terms of US$ and the Euro.
Due to removal of quota the minimum assured quantities are no longer available and intense competition is
foreseen from other Asian countries mainly China, Bangladesh, Sri Lanka etc.

Outlook
The outlook of the Company is to become a complete apparel Company. Post January 2005, huge textile demand
has been released in favour of India. The demand from major US and European retail giants/ manufacturers has
increased.
Innovation is going to be the name of the Game. Your Company has a fully equipped design studio and all other
facilities to come out with innovative designs and thus placing itself at better place in terms of price realization.
Internal control systems and their adequacy
BRFL’s internal control systems as well as procedures are commensurate with the magnitude of its current
business. The operating and business control procedures have been framed in order to ensure efficient use of
resources and comply with the procedures and regulatory requirements. The internal control systems are being
further strengthened by laying out well-documented guidelines, approval and authorization procedures.
Discussion of financial performance with respect to operational performance
Discussion of financial performance with respect to operational performance has been presented elsewhere in the
Annual Report.
Material Development in Human Resources
During the year under review, the Company has enjoyed cordial professional relationship with the employees at all
levels.

Manpower figure of the Company as on 31st March, 2006 was 5124.

Management Discussion & Analysis
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Auditors’ Report
We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of BOMBAY RAYON FASHIONS LIMITED, as at 31st March 2006 and
also the Profit and Loss Account & Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclo-
sure in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 issued by the Central Government of India in terms
of sub-section (4A) of Section 227 of ‘The Companies Act, 1956.  We enclosed the annexure statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the Order.

2. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 above, we report that:

a) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement referred to in this report are in agree-
ment with the books of accounts.

d)       In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Balance Sheet, Profit & Loss & Cash Flow Statement Account  are prepared in accordance with the Account-
ing Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1961.

e) On the basis of written representations received from directors as on 31st March, 2006 and taken on record
by the Board of Directors, we report that none of the Directors are disqualified as on 31st March, 2006 from
being appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act,
1956.

f) In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said
financial statements together with notes thereon and attached thereto give in the prescribed manner the
information required by the Companies Act, 1956, required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India:

i. In so far as it relates to the Balance Sheet of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31st March, 2006,

ii. In so far as it relates to the Profit & Loss Account of the PROFIT of the company for the year ended on
that date,

and

iii. In so far as it related to the Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flows for the year ended on that date.

For V.K. BESWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

R.P. LADDHA
Partner

Membership Number: 48195
Place : Mumbai
Dated : 15th June, 2006
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT OF EVEN DATE
(Referred to in paragraph 2 thereof)

1) a) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable   intervals during the year.
We are informed that no material discrepancies were noticed by the management on such verification.

c) Based on our scrutiny of the records of the company and the information & explanation received by us, we
report that there were sale of fixed assets during the year but the fixed assets disposed off did not constitute
a substantial part of the fixed assets of the company.  Hence, the question of reporting whether the sale of
any substantial part of fixed assets has affected the going concern of the company does not arise.

2) a)  As explained to us physical verification of inventories has been conducted during    the year by the
management at reasonable intervals.

b) In our opinion, the procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and nature of its business.

c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is maintaining
proper records of its inventories and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification.

3) The company has not granted or taken any loans to/from companies, firms or other party covered in the register
maintained u/s.301 of the Companies Act, 1956.

4) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is adequate internal control
system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business, for the purchase of inventory
and fixed assets and for the sale of services/goods. Further, on the basis of our examination of the books and
records of the company, carried out in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India and
according to the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across nor have we been
informed of any continuing failure to correct weaknesses in the aforesaid internal control system.

5) a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the particulars of contracts or
arrangements referred to in section 301 of the Act have been entered in to the register required to be
maintained under that section.

b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, transactions made in pursuance
of contracts or arrangements entered in the register maintained under section 301 of the Act and exceeding
the value of Rupees five lakhs in respect of any party during the year, have been made at prices, which are
prima facie reasonable having regard to the prevailing market prices at the relevant time.

6) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposits from
public. Therefore, the provision of Clause (vi) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable
to the company.

7) In our opinion the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with its size and nature of its business.

8) As informed to us, the Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of Cost records under section
209(1)(d) of the Companies Act, 1956.

9) a) According to the records of the company, the Company is generally regular in   depositing with appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund,  Employees State Insurance, Income Tax,
Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other statutory dues applicable to it.

b) According to information & explanation given there were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of wealth
tax, service tax, sales tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess & other statutory dues which remained
outstanding as at 31st March, 2006 for a period more than six months from the date they became payable
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except in respect of Income Tax which has not been deposited.  The details are given as under:-

Name of Statute Amount (Rs.) Period for which Forum where dispute
it relates is pending

Income Tax Act, 1961 34,64,896 2002-2003 ITAT, Mumbai

10) The company has no accumulated losses at the end of the financial year. The company has not incurred any
cash loss during the financial year covered by our audit and in the immediately preceding financial year.

11) Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the management, we are of the
opinion that the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to banks.  The company has not borrowed any
amount from financial institutions.

12) According to the information and explanation given to us the company has not granted any loans and advances
on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures or other securities.

13) In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanations provided by the management,
we are of the opinion that the company is neither a Chit Fund nor a nidhi /mutual benefit society. Hence, in our
opinion, the requirements of para 4 (xiii) of the Order do not apply to the company.

14) As per records of the company and information and explanations given to us by the management, company is
not dealing or trading in shares, securities, and debentures and other investments.

15) The company has given guarantee in connection with loans taken by others from banks.  In our opinion, the
terms and conditions of the guarantee given are not prima-facie prejudicial to the interest of the company.

16) According to the records of the Company, the Company has applied the term loans for the purposes of which it
was taken during the year.

17) According to the information and explanations given to us and, on an overall examination of the balance sheet of
the company, we report that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-term investment by the
company.

18) According to the records of the company and the information and explanations provided by the management, the
company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and companies covered in the register
maintained u/s.301 of the Act.

19) No debentures have been issued by the Company during the year and hence, the question of creating securities
in respect thereof does not arise.

20) The end use of moneys raised by public issues as disclosed in the financial statements has been verified by us
and found to be in order.

21) Based upon the audit procedures performed and information and explanations given by the management, we
report that no fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

For V.K. BESWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

R.P. LADDHA
Partner

Membership Number: 48195
Place : Mumbai
Dated : 15th June, 2006
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Bombay Rayon Fashions Limited

Balance Sheet
as at March 31, 2006

(Rs. In Lacs)

Schedule As At As At
31.03.2006 31.03.2005

SOURCES OF FUNDS

SHAREHOLDERS FUND

Share Capital A  4,897.97  3,296.36
Reserve and Surplus B  10,438.45 15,336.42  1,293.55 4,589.91

LOAN FUNDS
Secured C  8,411.14 2,664.83
Unsecured D  1,087.51  9,498.65  60.59  2,725.42

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES  148.88 32.36

Total  24,983.95 7,347.69

APPLICATION OF FUNDS

FIXED ASSETS E
Gross Block 7,838.88 3,210.72
Less : Depreciation 968.65 687.33

Net Block 6,870.23 2,523.39
Capital work-in-progress 5,151.82  12,022.05 420.20 2,943.59

INVESTMENTS F 1,001.25  11.51

CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES
Inventories G  8,335.39  3,840.04
Sundry Debtors H  3,461.59  2,081.41

Cash and Bank balances I  1,171.42  86.63
Loans and advances J  2,881.78  844.27

15,850.18  6,852.35

Less : CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

Liabilities K  3,029.20 2,170.53
Provisions L  860.33  326.02

3,889.53  2,496.55

NET CURRENT ASSETS  11,960.65  4,355.80

Miscellaneous Expenditure
(To the extent not written off or adjusted) M —  36.79

Total 24,983.95 7,347.69

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS T

AMAN AGRAWAL Vice-Chairman

PRASHANT AGARWAL Managing Director

A.R. MUNDRA Executive Director – Finance

UDAY C. MOGRE Executive Director – Corporate

As per our report of even date

For V.K. BESWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

R.P. LADDHA
Partner
M.No. 48195

Place : MUMBAI
Dated : June 15, 2006

PRACHI DESHPANDE
Dy. Company Secretary
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Profit And Loss Account
for the Year Ended March 31, 2006

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars Schedule Year ended Year ended
31.03.2006 31.03.2005

INCOME

Gross Sales N 20,204.65 10,729.05

Less : Excise Duty 306.62 341.40

Net Sales 19,898.03 10,387.65

Other Income O 137.29 236.55

Increase /(decrease) in Stocks P 2,504.51 1,785.43

Total 22,539.83 12,409.63

EXPENDITURE

Cost of Materials Q 13,733.23 8,163.08

Manufacturing and Other Expenses R 5,320.81 2,874.01

Interest & Financial Charges S 644.80 264.43

Depreciation 294.79 188.39

Total 19,993.63 11,489.91

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 2,546.20 919.72

Provision for Taxations

Current Tax 575.99 244.52

Deferred Tax 116.49 (50.82)

Fringe Benefit Tax 21.97 0.00

Short /(Excess) Provision for Tax in respect of Earlier Years 13.73 (0.19)

PROFIT AFTER TAXATION 1,818.02 726.21

Balance Brought Forward 760.25 233.84

Capitalised for Issue of Bonus Shares — (199.80)

PROFIT AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATIONS 2,578.27 760.25

Proposed Dividend 489.80  —

Corporate Dividend Tax 68.69  —

BALANCE CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET 2,019.78 760.25

BASIC AND DILUTED E.P.S. (Rs.)  4.61 7.57

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS T

AMAN AGRAWAL Vice-Chairman

PRASHANT AGARWAL Managing Director

A.R. MUNDRA Executive Director – Finance

UDAY C. MOGRE Executive Director – Corporate

As per our report of even date

For V.K. BESWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

R.P. LADDHA
Partner
M.No. 48195

Place : MUMBAI
Dated : June 15, 2006

PRACHI DESHPANDE
Dy. Company Secretary



Bombay Rayon Fashions Limited

Schedules Forming Part of the Balance Sheet and
Profit & Loss Account

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars 31.03.2006 31.03.2005

SCHEDULE A

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised

5,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 5,000.00  5,000.00

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up

4,89,79,686 (3,29,63,640) Shares of Rs. 10 each 4,897.97  3,296.36

Out of the above

(1) 1,15,87,600 Equity shares were issued as fully paid up pursuant to Scheme
of Amalgamation

(2) 39,98,000 Equity shares were issued as fully paid up bonus shares by
Capitalisation of Profit & Loss Account

4,897.97 3,296.36

SCHEDULE B

RESERVE AND SURPLUS

Securities Premium Account

As per Last Balance Sheet 533.30  —

Add : Addition During the Year 8,641.44  533.30

9,174.74  533.30
Less : Deduction During the Year (Refer note 6(b) of Notes to Accounts) 756.07 —

8,418.67 533.30

Profit and Loss Account 2,019.78  760.25

10,438.45 1,293.55

SCHEDULE C

SECURED LOANS

Term loans

From Banks 5,754.06  532.06

Working Capital Loans

From Banks 2,565.02  2,044.50

Others

Vehicles loans from Banks 87.18  83.66

from Others 4.88  4.61

8,411.14  2,664.83

SCHEDULE D

UNSECURED LOANS

From Banks 1,025.85  —

From L.I.C. 61.66  60.59

1,087.51  60.59
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Particulars 31.03.2006 31.03.2005

SCHEDULE F

INVESTMENTS (AT COST) NON-TRADE

Long Term
Equity Shares – Fully paid (Unquoted)

Jankalyan Sahkari Bank Ltd. (90100 Shares of Rs. 10/- each) 9.01 9.01
Kalyan Janta Sahkari Bank Ltd. (10000 Shares of Rs. 10/- each) 2.50 2.50
Investment in Wholly owned subsidiary

BRFL EUROPE B.V. (18,000 Ordinary Shares of Euro 1 each) 9.74 —

Current
Mutual Funds – (Unquoted)

Reliance Equity Fund (98,00,000 units of Rs. 10/- each) 980.00 —

1,001.25  11.51

SCHEDULE G

CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES

Inventories (As certified by the Management)
Raw Materials 3,305.47  1,445.56
Work-in-Progress 2,067.13  1,102.34
Finished Goods 2,814.30  1,274.58
Stores, Spares and Packing Materials 148.49  17.56

8,335.39  3,840.04

(Rs. In Lacs)

SCHEDULE E

FIXED ASSETS

PARTICULARS GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

For
As on Addi- Deduc- As on Up to the year Deduction Up to As on As on

1.04.05 tions tions 31.03.06 31.03.05 31.03.06 31.03.06 31.03.05

Land 78.27 350.06 428.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 428.33 78.27

Buildings 849.01 299.74 1,148.75 61.59 25.99 87.58 1,061.17 787.42

Plant & Machinery 1,835.67 3,663.84 15.92 5,483.59 523.96 219.89 7.41 736.44 4,747.15 1,311.71

Furniture, Fixtures &
Office Equipments 118.41 259.82 378.23 27.91 8.77 36.68 341.55 90.50

Vehicles 244.58 65.34 29.56 280.36 42.58 24.93 6.06 61.45 218.91 202.00

Computers 84.79 34.83 119.62 31.29 15.21 46.50 73.12 53.50

Total 3,210.73 4,673.63 45.48 7,838.88 687.33 294.79 13.47 968.65 6,870.23 2,523.39

Previous Year 713.64 2,534.68 37.59 3,210.73 498.94 188.39 687.33

Capital Work-in-
Progress (including
advances) 5,151.82 420.20

12,022.05 2,943.59

Schedules Forming Part of the Balance Sheet and
Profit & Loss Account
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Schedules Forming Part of the Balance Sheet and
Profit & Loss Account

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars 31.03.2006 31.03.2005

SCHEDULE H

SUNDRY DEBTORS (Unsecured)

Considered good
Exceeding six months 360.55  131.56
Others 3,101.04  1,949.85

3,461.59  2,081.41

SCHEDULE I

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in hand 2.03  3.00
Balances with scheduled banks : on current accounts 387.05  36.18

on deposit accounts 549.01  47.45
on margin accounts 233.33  —

1,171.42  86.63

SCHEDULE J

LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured considered good)

Advance recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received 602.69  365.65
Advance Share Application Money to Wholly owned Subsidiary 30.22  —
Deposits 1,373.26  121.85
Balance with Excise & Customs 875.61  356.77

2,881.78  844.27

SCHEDULE K

CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

Current Liabilities
Sundry Creditors 2,936.14  1,862.05
Others Liabilities 93.06  307.48

3,029.20  2,170.53

SCHEDULE L

PROVISIONS

Gratuity and Leave Encashment 45.06  5.92
For Taxation (Net of Advance Tax & TDS) 256.78  320.10
Proposed Dividend 489.80  —
Tax on Proposed Dividend 68.69 —

860.33  326.02

SCHEDULE M

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
(To the extent not written off or adjusted)

Share Issue Expenses 0.00  31.95
Amalgamation Expenses 0.00  2.90
Preliminary Expenses 0.00  1.94

0.00  36.79
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Schedules Forming Part of the Balance Sheet and
Profit & Loss Account

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars 31.03.2006 31.03.2005

SCHEDULE N

GROSS SALES

Domestic 13,851.83  10,223.96

Exports 6,347.29  399.45

Others 5.53  105.64

20,204.65  10,729.05

SCHEDULE O

OTHER INCOME

Dividend 15.34  3.82

Interest (TDS Rs. 15.70 Lacs, Previous Year Rs. 0.58 Lacs) 68.02  2.54

Hire Charges  —  5.13

Profit on Sale of Investments 26.26  4.83

Share of Profit in Firms —  219.36

Miscellaneous Income 27.67  0.87

137.29  236.55

SCHEDULE P

INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN STOCKS

Opening Stock

Finished Goods 1,274.58  332.76

Work in Progress 1,102.34  258.73

Less : Closing Stock

Finished Goods 2,814.30  1,274.58
Work-in-Progress 2,067.13  1,102.34

2,504.51  1,785.43

SCHEDULE Q

COST OF MATERIALS

Opening Stock 1,445.57  367.95
Add : Purchases 15,593.13  9,240.70

17,038.70  9,608.65

Less : Closing Stock 3,305.47  1,445.57

13,733.23  8,163.08



Bombay Rayon Fashions Limited

Schedules Forming Part of the Balance Sheet and
Profit & Loss Account

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars 31.03.2006 31.03.2005

SCHEDULE R

MANUFACTURING AND OTHER EXPENSES

Stores Consumed 104.97  44.03
Packing Material Consumed 194.96  142.54
Payment to and Provisions for Employees:

Salaries, Wages and Bonus 847.27  162.30
Contribution to Provident Fund and other Funds 146.12  28.05
Workmen & Staff Welfare Expenses 25.06  10.86

Power & Fuel 165.56  72.90
Job Charges for:

Process 1,189.38  740.50
Weaving 814.67  568.72
Design & Development & Others 434.44  414.95

Repairs & Maintenance:
(a) Buildings 8.46  0.66
(b) Plant & Machinery 17.92  4.83
(c) Vehicles 9.81  19.77
(d) Others 40.95  17.73
Rent, Rates & Taxes 135.35  26.22
Insurance 25.91  13.12
Keyman Insurance 5.72  13.75
Legal & Professional Charges 38.19  34.37
Auditors’ Remuneration 5.66  3.20
Travelling & Conveyance 110.16 74.64
Transportation 432.89  157.34
Advertisement, Publicity & Business Promotion 49.81  59.80
Books & Periodicals 3.81  5.26
Directors’ Remuneration 80.65  36.00
Directors’ Sitting Fees 0.35  —
Office Expenses 13.87  7.25
Commission 152.82  60.02
Foreign Exchange Fluctuations 15.30  1.34
Miscellaneous Expenditure W/off 4.85  1.73
Communications 68.69  49.75
Printing & Stationery 70.66  29.90
Miscellaneous Expenses 67.80  39.94
Prior Period Expenses 6.83  —
Donation 15.63  5.60
Loss on Sale of Assets 16.29  26.94

5,320.81  2,874.01
SCHEDULE S

INTEREST & FINANCIAL CHARGES

Interest on Fixed Loans 57.50  25.28
Interest on Others & Financial Charges 587.30  239.15

644.80  264.43

AMAN AGRAWAL Vice-Chairman

PRASHANT AGARWAL Managing Director

A.R. MUNDRA Executive Director – Finance

UDAY C. MOGRE Executive Director – Corporate

As per our report of even date

For V.K. BESWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

R.P. LADDHA
Partner
M.No. 48195

Place : MUMBAI
Dated : June 15, 2006

PRACHI DESHPANDE
Dy. Company Secretary
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SCHEDULE T

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

(I) BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
The Company follows the mercantile system of accounting and recognises income  and expenditure on accrual basis.
The accounts are prepared on historical cost basis  as a going concern and are consistent with generally accepted
accounting principles.

(II) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Revenue Recognition
Domestic sales are accounted on despatch of goods to customers and Export sales are accounted on the basis
of dates of Bill of Lading. Gross Sales are accounted for inclusive of excise duty but net of sales returns.

(b) Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition less depreciation. Cost includes taxes, duties, freight, installation
and other direct or allocated expenses up to the date of commercial production and net of CENVAT credit.

(c) Depreciation

(i) Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on ‘Straight Line Method’ at rates  prescribed in Schedule-XIV to
the Companies Act, 1956.

(ii) Depreciation on fixed assets added/disposed of during the year is provided on pro-rata basis.

(d) Impairment of Assets

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceed its recoverable value. An impairment loss
is charged to the Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment
loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable
amount.

(e) Expenditure During Construction Period

The expenditure incurred and attributable interest & financing costs incurred prior to commencement of
commercial production in respect of new project & substantial expansion of existing facilities are capitalised.

(f) Investments

Current investments are carried at the lower of cost and quoted/fair value, computed category-wise. Long-term
investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long-term investments is made only if such
a decline is other than temporary in the opinion of the management.

(g) Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost is determined on moving weighted average
basis Cost of Work-in-Process and Manufactured Goods includes material, labour & other appropriate overheads
wherever applicable.

(h) Foreign Currency Transactions

Transaction in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction or
at the exchange rate under related forward exchange contracts. The realized exchange gains/losses are
recognized in the Profit & Loss Account. All foreign currency current assets/liabilities are translated in rupees at
the rates prevailing on the date of Balance Sheet.

(i) Employee Retirement Benefit

(i) Company’s contribution to Provident Fund is charged to Profit & Loss Account.

(ii) The provision for Gratuity payable is made as per Actuarial Valuation.

(iii) Provision for value of unutilised leave due to employees is made as per Acturial Valuation.

Schedules Forming Part of the Balance Sheet and
Profit & Loss Account



Bombay Rayon Fashions Limited

(j) Taxation

(i) Provision for current tax is made with reference to taxable income computed for the accounting  period, for
which the financial statements are prepared by applying the tax rates as applicable.

(ii) Deferred tax is recognised subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing differences being the
difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable  of
reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Such deferred tax is quantified using the tax rates and laws
enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised and
carried  forward to extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be
available against  which such deferred tax assets can be realised.

(k) Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part
of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready
for intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue.

(2) (a) Term Loans from Banks are secured by first charge on all Fixed Assets of the Company except  specific assets and
second charge on current assets.

(b) Working capital loans from Banks are secured by Hypothecation of all current assets and collateral  security of
specified immovable assets of the Company &/of the promoters and personal guarantee of promoter Directors.

(c) The Vehicle Loans from the Banks & Others are secured by Hypothecation of specified Vehicles  against which the
finance is obtained.

(Rs. in Lacs)

31st March, 31st March,
2006 2005

(3) Contingent Liabilities not provided for

Corporate guarantee given by the Company  for its associate company for
Term Loan/ Working Capital/Loan given by a bank 538.00 538.00

(4) Disputed demand outstanding related to Income Tax (The matter is pending with
Income Tax Appellate Tribunal, Mumbai.) 34.65 —

(5) Capital Commitment

Estimated amount of capital contracts remaining to be executed (net of advances). 2,520.44 199.53

(6) (a) During the year the Company sucessfully completed its Initial Public Offer
comprise of 1,34,75,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each at a premium of Rs. 60/-
per equity share. The equity shares were listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange
Ltd. (BSE) and the National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE) on 5th December,
2005. In terms of the objects of the issue, the fund raised for the part financing of
the new project are being deployed accordingly. The project is at the stage of
completion and scheduled to be fully commercially in operation in the second
quarter of F.Y. 2006-07. A Garment Unit having capacity of 26,000 pieces per day
has already become operational w.e.f 6th March, 2006. The total expenditure
incurred on the project as on 31st March, 2006 is Rs. 8315.20 Lacs. The
unutilised proceeds are lying with the Banks or temporarily deployed in the current
assets and investments.

(b) Securities Premium Account has been utilised to write off share issue expenses of
Rs. 756.07 Lacs in accordance with the provisions of Sec. 78 (2) (b) of the
Companies Act, 1956.

Schedules Forming Part of the Balance Sheet and
Profit & Loss Account
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(7) Miscellaneous Expenditure (to the extent not written off or adjusted) being preliminary
expenses and amalgamation expenses  carried forward from previous year amounting
to Rs. 4.85 Lacs have been fully written off during the year instead of  earlier policy of
writing off 1/5th every year. This change has resulted in understatement of profit by
Rs. 3.43 Lacs for the year.

(8) Some of the fixed assets added under the Scheme of Amalgamation of Bombay
Rayon Pvt. Ltd. in to the Company and by the acquisition of the firms i.e. B.R. Exports
and Garden City Clothing are in the process of the transfer in the name of the
Company.

(9) Auditors’ Remuneration

Audit Fees 2.80 2.76

Tax Audit Fees 0.45 0.44

Certification Works 0.77 0.00

Other Matters 1.64 0.00

5.66 3.20

(10) Managerial Remuneration

A. REMUNERATION TO WHOLE TIME DIRECTORS

(i) Salaries & Allowances 50.64 36.00

(ii) Contribution to Provident Fund 3.84 —

B. Commission to Non Executive Chairman @ 1% 26.17 —

Total 80.65 36.00

C. Computation of Net Profit in accordance with Sec. 349 of the Companies Act, 1956

Profit before Taxes as per Profit & Loss Account 2,546.20

Add: Managerial Remuneration 80.65

Directors’ Sitting Fees 0.35

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 16.29

2,643.49

Less : Profit on Sale of Investments 26.26

Net Profit 2,617.23

(11) Amount due to small scale industrial undertaking is disclosed on the basis of
information available with the Company regarding the status of suppliers. Such
outstanding for more than 30 days is Rs. NIL (Rs. 13.20 Lacs)

As per IT As per Books Timing
Difference

(12) Computation of Deferred Tax

Depreciation for the year 1,038.73 294.79 (743.94)

Gratuity & Leave Encashment Exp. For the year 0.00 39.13 39.13

Issue related Expenses U/s 35D 0.00 358.72 358.72

Total 1,038.73 692.64 (346.09)

Deffered Tax Assets /(Laibilities) for the year (116.49)

Schedules Forming Part of the Balance Sheet and
Profit & Loss Account

(Rs. in Lacs)

31.03.2006 31.03.2005
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(13) Earning Per Share
(a) Net profit after tax available for equity shareholders (Rs. In lacs) 1,818.02 726.21
(b) No. of Shares (Weighted Average) 39,478,553 9,607,257

(c) Basic/Diluted Earning Per Share (Rs.) 4.61 7.57

(14) Related Party Disclosure
Name of the Related Party

(A) Subsidiary Company
BRFL Europe B.V.

(B) Other related parties where common control exists

(a) Reynold Shirting Pvt. Ltd.
(b) Bombay Rayon Clothing Ltd.

(B) (i) Transactions with Related Parties

(i) Purchase of finished/unfinished goods 32.36 398.73
(ii) Sales of finished/unfinished goods  — 831.58
(iii) Reimbursement of expenses/cost of material/stores — 0.07

(iv) Rendering of services (Job charges) 274.50 99.28
(v) Lease charges 18.90 0.07
(vi) Hire charges — 5.13

(B) (ii) Transactions with Subsidiary
(a ) Investments 9.74  —
(b ) Commission Paid 67.81 —

(c ) Share Application Money given 30.22 —

(C) Key Managerial Personnel
Name of Personnel Designation
(a) Mr. Janardan Agrawal Non Executive Chairman

(b) Mr. Aman Agrawal Vice Chairman
(c) Mr. Prashant Agarwal Managing Director
(d) Mr. Uday C. Mogre Executive Director – Corporate

(e) Mr. A.R. Mundra Executive Director – Finance

(D) Transactions with Key Personnel and their Relatives
(i) Rent Paid  — 1.20
(ii) Directors Remuneration 80.65 36.00

(15) Segmental Reporting
The Company is mainly engaged in the business of manufacturing of textiles
consisting of fabrics and garments. Considering the nature of business and financial
reporting of the Company, the Company has only one segment viz; textile as
reportable segment.

The Company operates in Local & Export segments geographically. The sales for both
is separately given, but due to the nature of business the assets/liabilities and
expenses for these activities can not be bifurcated separately.

(16) C.I.F. Value of Imports
Capital Goods 2,461.24 86.29
Raw Materials 587.68 88.93

Stores & Spares Parts 122.95 3.92

Schedules Forming Part of the Balance Sheet and
Profit & Loss Account
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31.03.2006 31.03.2005
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(17) Expenditure in Foreign Currency
Travelling 22.36 25.03
Business Promotions 23.72 8.11
Commission 91.52 1.25

(18) Earning in Foreign Exchange
FOB Value of Exports 5,934.31 399.45
Others 18.07 Nil

Particulars in respect of Stock and Sales of
Finished Goods, Cost of Material Consumed.

(19) INSTALLED CAPACITY
Descriptions Unit
Fabrics Million  Metres 11.20 7.06
Garments Million Pieces 12.00 1.09
(a) ACTUAL PRODUCTION (INCLUDING JOB WORK)

Fabrics Million Metres 20.74 9.93
Garments Million Pieces 1.72 0.14

(b) TURNOVER Qty. Rs. in Lacs Qty. Rs. in Lacs
Fabrics Million Metres 18.87 15,400.39 12.86 10,316.36
Garments Million Pieces  1.79 4798.68  0.14 307.05
Others 5.58 105.64

TOTAL  20,204.65 10,729.05

(c ) OPENING STOCK
Fabrics Million Metres 0.95 397.74 0.64 332.76
Garments Million Pieces 0.28 876.84 — —

TOTAL 1,274.58  332.76

(d) CLOSING STOCK
Fabrics Million Metres 2.82 2,223.50 0.95 397.74
Garments Million Pieces 0.21 590.80 0.28 876.84

TOTAL  2,814.30 1,274.58

(e) CONSUMPTION OF MATERIALS
Yarn Millions Kgs.  3.46 5,124.66  1.88 2,479.26
Fabrics Million Metres 13.11  8,329.56 12.93 5,683.82
Others  279.01 —

TOTAL  13,733.23  8,163.08

(20) Previous year figures have been regrouped/reclassified wherever necessary to make them comparable.

Schedules Forming Part of the Balance Sheet and
Profit & Loss Account

(Rs. in Lacs)

31.03.2006 31.03.2005

AMAN AGRAWAL Vice-Chairman

PRASHANT AGARWAL Managing Director

A.R. MUNDRA Executive Director – Finance

UDAY C. MOGRE Executive Director – Corporate

As per our report of even date

For V.K. BESWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

R.P. LADDHA
Partner
M.No. 48195

Place : MUMBAI
Dated : June 15, 2006

PRACHI DESHPANDE
Dy. Company Secretary
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Cash Flow Statement as per Accounting Standard-3
for the year ended 31.03.2006

(Rs.in Lacs)

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
31.03.2006 31.03.2005

Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A)
Net Profit before Tax 2,546.20 919.72
Adjustments for:
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 16.29 26.94
Depreciation 294.79 188.39
(Profit)/Loss on Sale of Investment (26.26)
Interest & Dividend Exp./(Income) (83.36) (6.36)
Interest and Financial Charges 644.80 264.43

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 3,392.46 1,393.12

Adjustments for:
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (4,495.35) (3,404.66)
(Increase)/Decrease in Debtors (1,380.18) (481.53)
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans and Advances (2,007.29) (638.97)
Increase/(Decrease) in Current Liabilities & Provisions 897.83 691.88
(Increase)/Decrease in Misc. Expenditure not W/Off 4.85 (34.15)

Cash Generated from Operations (3,587.68) (2,474.31)

Direct Taxes Paid/Deducted 675.01 49.32
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (4,262.69) (2,523.63)

Cash Flow from Investing Activities (B)
(Purchase)/Sale of Fixed Assets (Net) (9,389.54) (2,633.92)
(Purchase)/Sale of Investments (Net) (963.48)
Interest and Dividend Income Received 83.36 6.36
Advance Share Application Money to Wholly Owned Subsidiary (30.22)
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (10,299.88) (2,627.56)

Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C)
Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital on Premium 10,243.05 2,597.06
Share Issue Expenses Adjusted Against Securities Premium A/c (724.12) 533.30
Proceeds from Secured Loans 5,746.31 2,322.77
Proceeds from Unsecured Loans 1,026.92 (1.00)
Interest & Financial Charges (644.80) (264.43)
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 15,647.36 5,187.70
Net (Decrease)/Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 1,084.79 36.51

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 86.63 50.12

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year 1,171.42 86.63

AMAN AGRAWAL Vice-Chairman

PRASHANT AGARWAL Managing Director

A.R. MUNDRA Executive Director – Finance

UDAY C. MOGRE Executive Director – Corporate

As per our report of even date

For V.K. BESWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

R.P. LADDHA
Partner
M.No. 48195

Place : MUMBAI
Dated : June 15, 2006

PRACHI DESHPANDE
Dy. Company Secretary
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Balance Sheet Abstract and
Company’s General Business Profiles

1. Registration Details

Registration No. L 1 7 1 2 0 M H 1 9 9 2 P L C 0 6 6 8 8 0

Balance Sheet Date 3 1 0 3 2 0 0 6
Date Month Year

2. Capital Raised During the Year (Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Public Issue 9 4 3 5 7 8 Rights Issue N I L

Bonus Issue N I L Private Placement 8 0 7 2 7

3. Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Total Liabilities 2 8 8 7 3 4 8 Total Assets 2 8 8 7 3 4 8

Sources of Funds

Paid-up Capital 4 8 9 7 9 7 Reserves and Surplus 1 0 4 3 8 4 5

Secured Loans 8 4 1 1 1 4 Unsecured Loans 1 0 8 7 5 1

Deferred Tax Liability/(Asset) 1 4 8 8 8

Application of Funds

Net Fixed Assets 1 2 0 2 2 0 5 Investments 1 0 0 1 2 5

Net Current Assets � 1 1 9 6 0 6 5 Misc. Expenditure N I L

Accumulated Losses N I L

4. Performance of Company (Amount in Rs. Thousands)

Turnover (Gross Revenue) 2 0 3 4 1 9 4 Total Expenditure 1 7 7 9 5 7 4

Profit/Loss Before Tax � 2 5 4 6 2 0 Profit/Loss After Tax � 1 8 1 8 0 2

Earnings Per Share in Rs. 4 . 6 1 Dividend Rate % 1 0

5. Generic Names of  Principal Products Services of the Company (As per monetary terms)

Item Code No. (ITC Code) 5 2 0 8

Product Description W O V E N F A B R I C O F C O T T O N

Item Code No. (ITC Code) 5 2 1 1

Product Description W O V E N F A B R I C O F C O T T O N

M I X E D M A I N L Y O R S O L E L Y

W I T H M A N M A D E F I B R E

Item Code No. (ITC Code) 6 2 0 5

Product Description M E N S O R B O Y S S H I R T I N G S

Item Code No. (ITC Code) 6 2 O 6

Product Description W O M E N S O R G I R L S B L O U S E S

S H I R T S A N D S H I R T - B L O U S E S

+ –

+ –
+ –
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Statement under Section 212 of The Companies Act, 1956
(relating to Subsidiary Company)

(A) Subsidiary Company BRFL Europe B.V.

(B) Shares of the Subsidiary held by Bombay Rayon Fashions Limited

No. of Shares & face value 18000 Ordinary Shares of Euro1 each

Extent of holding 100%

(C) Financial year of the Subsidiary Company 31st March 2006

(D) Net aggregate amount of subsidiary’s loss so far as it concerns the
members of Bombay Rayon Fashions Limited.

(a) Not dealt with in the accounts of Bombay Rayon Fashions Limited.

• For the Financial year ended 31st March 2006 Rs. 29.16 Lacs

• For the previous financial year since it became the Holding
Company’s subsidiary N. A

(b) Dealt with in the accounts of Bombay Rayon Fashions Limited

•· For the financial year ended 31st March 2006 NIL

•· For the previous financial years, since it became the Holding
Company’s Subsidiary N.A

AMAN AGRAWAL Vice-Chairman

PRASHANT AGARWAL Managing Director

A.R. MUNDRA Executive Director – Finance

UDAY C. MOGRE Executive Director – Corporate
PRACHI DESHPANDE
Dy. Company Secretary
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Auditors’ Report

Auditors’ Report to the Board of Directors of BOMBAY RAYON FASHIONS LIMITED on the Consolidated Financial
Statements of BOMBAY RAYON FASHIONS LIMITED and its subsidiary BRFL EUROPE B.V.

1. We have examined the attached Consolidated Balance Sheet of BOMBAY RAYON FASHIONS LIMITED and
its subsidiary as at 31st March, 2006 and the Consolidated Profit and Loss Account and Consolidated Cash
Flow Statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsi-
bility of the management of BOMBAY RAYON FASHIONS LIMITED Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted Accounting Standards in India. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial statements are
prepared, in all material respects, in accordance with an identified financial reporting framework and are free of
material misstatements. An audit includes, examining on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts in-
cludes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opin-
ion.

3. We have not conducted the audit of the financial statements of the subsidiary, whose financial statement has
been compiled by qualified accountants as per relevant provisions of law applicable in Netherlands and on
which we have relied for the purpose of our examination of the consolidated financial statements.

4. We report that the consolidated financial statements has been prepared by the Company in accordance with the
requirements of Accounting Standard (AS) 21, “Consolidated Financial Statements” issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

5. Based on our audit and on consideration of compilation report of qualified accountants and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the attached Consolidated
Financial Statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India:

(i) In case of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, of Consolidated Statement of affairs of BOMBAY RAYON
FASHIONS LIMITED and its subsidiary as at 31st March, 2006

(ii) In case of Consolidated Profit and Loss Account of the consolidated results of operations of BOMBAY
RAYON FASHIONS LIMITED, and its Subsidiary for the year ended on that date; and

(iii) In case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the Consolidated Cash Flows of BOMBAY RAYON
FASHIONS LIMITED and its Subsidiary for the year ended on that date.

For V.K. BESWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

R.P. LADDHA
Partner

M.No. 48195
Place : Mumbai
Dated : 15th June, 2006



Bombay Rayon Fashions Limited

Consolidated Balance Sheet
as at March 31, 2006

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars Schedule As at
31.03.2006

SOURCES OF FUNDS
SHAREHOLDERS FUND
Share Capital A  4,897.97

Reserve and Surplus B  10,409.29  15,307.26

LOAN FUNDS
Secured C  8,411.14

Unsecured D  1,087.51  9,498.65

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES 148.88

Total 24,954.79

APPLICATION OF FUNDS
FIXED ASSETS E

Gross Block 7,864.86
Less: Depreciation 972.56

Net Block 6,892.30

Capital work-in-progress 5,151.82  12,044.12

INVESTMENTS F 991.51
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES
Inventories G  8,335.39

Sundry Debtors H  3,461.59
Cash and Bank Balances I  1,174.61
Loans and Advances J  2,870.55

15,842.14

Less: CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

Liabilities K  3,062.65
Provisions L  860.33

3,922.98

NET CURRENT ASSETS 11,919.16
Miscellaneous Expenditure

(To the extent not written off or adjusted) M  —

Total 24,954.79
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS T

AMAN AGRAWAL Vice-Chairman

PRASHANT AGARWAL Managing Director

A.R. MUNDRA Executive Director – Finance

UDAY C. MOGRE Executive Director – Corporate

As per our report of even date

For V.K. BESWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

R.P. LADDHA
Partner
M.No. 48195

Place : MUMBAI
Dated : June 15, 2006

PRACHI DESHPANDE
Dy. Company Secretary
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Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
for the Year Ended March 31, 2006

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars Schedule Year ended
31.03.2006

INCOME

Gross Sales N 20,204.65

Less: Excise Duty 306.62

Net Sales 19,898.03

Other Income O 137.29

Increase/(Decrease) in Stocks P 2,504.51

Total 22,539.83

EXPENDITURE

Cost of Materials Q 13,733.23

Manufacturing and Other Expenses R 5,346.20

Interest & Financial Charges S 645.12

Depreciation 298.70

Total 20,023.25

PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION 2,516.58

Provision for Taxations

Current Tax 575.99

Deferred Tax 116.49

Fringe Benefit Tax 21.97

Short /(Excess) Provision for Tax in-respect of earlier Years 13.73

PROFIT AFTER TAXATION 1,788.40

Opening Adjustment 0.46

Balance Brought Forward 760.25

Capitalised for Issue of Bonus Shares  -

PROFIT AVAILABLE FOR APPROPRIATIONS 2,549.11

Proposed Dividend 489.80

Corporate Dividend Tax 68.69

BALANCE CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET 1,990.62

BASIC AND DILUTED E.P.S. (Rs.)  4.53

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS T

AMAN AGRAWAL Vice-Chairman

PRASHANT AGARWAL Managing Director

A.R. MUNDRA Executive Director – Finance

UDAY C. MOGRE Executive Director – Corporate

As per our report of even date

For V.K. BESWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

R.P. LADDHA
Partner
M.No. 48195

Place : MUMBAI
Dated : June 15, 2006

PRACHI DESHPANDE
Dy. Company Secretary



Bombay Rayon Fashions Limited

Schedules Forming Part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet and
Profit & Loss Account

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars 31.03.2006

SCHEDULE A

SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised

5,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each 5,000.00

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up

4,89,79,686 (3,29,63,640) Shares of Rs. 10 each 4,897.97

Out of the above

(1) 1,15,87,600 Equity shares were issued as fully paid up persuant to Scheme

of Amalgamation

(2) 39,98,000 Equity shares were issued as fully paid up bonus shares by

Capitalisation of Profit & Loss Account

4,897.97

SCHEDULE B

RESERVE AND SURPLUS

Securities Premium Account

As per Last Balance Sheet 533.30

Add : Addition During the Year 8,641.44

9,174.74

Less : Deductions During the Year 756.07

(Refer Note 6(b) of Notes to Accounts)

8,418.67

Profit and Loss Account 1,990.62

10,409.29

SCHEDULE C

SECURED LOANS

Term loans

From Banks 5,754.06

Working Capital Loans

From Banks 2,565.02

Others

Vehicles loans from Banks 87.18

from Others 4.88

8,411.14

SCHEDULE D

UNSECURED LOANS

From : Banks 1,025.85

From L.I.C. 61.66

1,087.51
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Particulars 31.03.2006

SCHEDULE F

INVESTMENTS (AT COST) Non-Trade

Long Term

Equity Shares – Fully paid (Unquoted)

Jankalyan Sahkari Bank Ltd. (90100 Shares of Rs. 10/- each) 9.01

Kalyan Janta Sahkari Bank Ltd. (10000 Shares of Rs. 10/- each) 2.50

Current

Mutual Funds – (Unquoted)

Reliance Equity Fund (98,00,000 units of Rs. 10/- each) 980.00

991.51

SCHEDULE G

CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS AND ADVANCES

Inventories (As certified by the Management)

Raw Materials 3305.47

Work-in-Progress 2067.13

Finished Goods 2814.30

Stores, Spares and Packing Materials 148.49

8335.39

Schedules Forming Part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet and
Profit & Loss Account

(Rs. In Lacs)

SCHEDULE E

FIXED ASSETS

PARTICULARS GROSS BLOCK DEPRECIATION NET BLOCK

As on Addi- Deduc- As on Up to For Deduction Up to As on As on
1.04.05 tions tions 31.03.06 31.03.05 the year 31.03.06 31.03.06 31.03.05

Land 78.27 350.06 428.33  —  — 0.00 428.33 78.27

Buildings 849.01 299.74 1,148.75 61.59 25.99 87.58 1,061.17 787.42

Plant & Machinery 1,835.67 3,663.84 15.92 5,483.59 523.96 219.89 7.41 736.44 4,747.15 1,311.71

Furniture, Fixtures &
Office Equipments 118.41 284.94 403.35 27.91 12.55 40.46 362.89 90.50

Vehicles 244.58 65.34 29.56 280.36 42.58 24.93 6.06 61.45 218.91 202.00

Computer 84.79 35.69 120.48 31.29 15.34 46.63 73.85 53.50

Total 3,210.73 4,699.61 45.48 7,864.86 687.33 298.70 13.47 972.56 6,892.30 2,523.39

Capital Work-in-
Progress (includes
advances) 5,151.82 420.20

12,044.12 2,943.59



Bombay Rayon Fashions Limited

Schedules Forming Part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet and
Profit & Loss Account

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars 31.03.2006

SCHEDULE H

SUNDRY DEBTORS (UNSECURED)

Considered Good
Exceeding six months 360.55
Others 3,101.04

3,461.59

SCHEDULE I

CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash in Hand 2.03
Balances with scheduled banks : on Current Accounts 390.24

on Deposit Accounts 549.01
on Margin Accounts 233.33

1,174.61

SCHEDULE J

LOANS AND ADVANCES

(Unsecured considered good)
Advance recoverable in cash or in kind or for
value to be received 603.82
Advance Share Application Money to Wholly Owned Subsidiary 0.00
Deposits 1,386.12
Balance with Excise & Customs 880.61

2,870.55

SCHEDULE K

CURRENT LIABILITIES AND PROVISIONS

Current Liabilities
Sundry Creditors 2,956.10
Others Liabilities 106.55

3,062.65

SCHEDULE L

PROVISIONS

Gratuity and Leave Encashment 45.06
For taxation (Net of Advance Tax & TDS) 256.78
Proposed Dividend 489.80
Tax on Proposed Dividend 68.69

860.33

SCHEDULE M

MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
(To the extent not written off or adjusted)

Share Issue Expenses 0.00
Amalgamation Expenses 0.00
Preliminary Expenses 0.00

0.00
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Schedules Forming Part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet and
Profit & Loss Account

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars 31.03.2006

SCHEDULE N

SALES

Domestic 13,851.83

Exports 6,347.29

Others 5.53

20,204.65

SCHEDULE O

OTHER INCOME

Dividend 15.34

Interest 68.02

Hire Charges

Profit on Sale of Investments 26.26

Share of Profit in Firms

Miscellaneous Income 27.67

137.29

SCHEDULE P

INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN STOCKS

Opening Stock

Finished goods 1,274.58

Work-in-Progress 1,102.34

Less: Closing Stock

Finished goods 2,814.30

Work-in-Progress 2,067.13

2,504.51

SCHEDULE Q

COST OF MATERIALS

Opening Stock 1,445.57

Add: Purchases 15,593.13

17,038.70

Less: Closing Stock 3,305.47

13,733.23



Bombay Rayon Fashions Limited

Schedules Forming Part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet and
Profit & Loss Account

AMAN AGRAWAL Vice-Chairman

PRASHANT AGARWAL Managing Director

A.R. MUNDRA Executive Director – Finance

UDAY C. MOGRE Executive Director – Corporate

As per our report of even date

For V.K. BESWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

R.P. LADDHA
Partner
M.No. 48195

Place : MUMBAI
Dated : June 15, 2006

PRACHI DESHPANDE
Dy. Company Secretary

(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars 31.03.2006

SCHEDULE R

MANUFACTURING AND OTHER EXPENSES

Stores Consumed 104.97
Packing Material Consumed 194.96
Payment to and Provision for Employees :
Salaries & Wages 890.98
Contribution to Provident Fund & Other Funds 146.12
Workmen & Staff Welfare Expenses 25.06
Power & Fuel 165.56
Job Charges for:

Process 1,189.38
Weaving 814.67
Design & Development & Others 434.44

Repairs & Maintenance :
(a) Buildings 8.46
(b) Plant & Machinery 17.92
(c) Vehicles 15.72
(d) Others 40.95
Rent, Rates & Taxes 135.35
Insurance 26.28
Keyman Insurance 5.72
Legal & Professional Charges 40.19
Auditors’ Remuneration 9.23
Travelling & Conveyance 118.32
Transportation 432.89
Advertisement, Publicity & Business Promotion 66.32
Books & Periodicals 3.81
Directors Remuneration 80.65
Director Sitting Fees 0.35
Office Expenses 15.55
Commission Paid 85.01
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 14.23
Miscellaneous Expenditure w/off 4.85
Communications 75.38
Printing & Stationery 70.66
Miscellaneous Expenses 73.47
Prior Period Expenses 6.83
Donation 15.63
Loss on Sale of Assets 16.29

5,346.20
SCHEDULE S

INTEREST & FINANCIAL CHARGES

Interest on Fixed Loans 57.50
Interest on Others & Financial Charges 587.62

645.12
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SCHEDULE  T

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS (CONSOLIDATED)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES TO THE CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT:

1 Principles of consolidation.

The consolidated financial statements relate to Bombay Rayon Fashions Ltd. (‘the Company’) and its subsidiaries
company.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis:

(a) The financial statement of the Company and its subsidiary company are combined on line-by-line basis by adding
together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities, income and expenses, after fully eliminating intra-group
transactions resulting in unrealised profits/losses in accordance with Accounting Standard(AS)21 - “Consolidated

Financial Statements” issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

(b) In case of foreign subsidiary, being non-integral foreign operations, revenue items are consolidated at the average
prevailing during the year. All assets and liabilities are converted at rates prevailing at the end of the year. Any
exchange difference arising on consolidation is recognised in the exchange fluctuation reverse.

(c) As far as possible, the consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances and are presented in the same manner as the Company’s
separate financial statements.

(I) BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Company follows the mercantile system of accounting and recognises income and expenditure on accrual basis.
The accounts are prepared on historical cost basis as a going concern and are consistent with generally accepted
accounting principles.

(II) SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(a) Revenue Recognition

Domestic sales are accounted on despatch of goods to customers and Export sales are accounted on the basis
of dates of Bill of Lading. Gross Sales are accounted for inclusive of excise duty but net of sales returns.

(b) Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost of acquisition less depreciation. Cost includes taxes, duties, freight, installation
and other direct or allocated expenses up to the date of commercial production and net of CENVAT credit.

(c) Depreciation

(i) Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided on ‘Straight Line Method’ at rates prescribed in Schedule -XIV to
the Companies Act,1956.

(ii) Depreciation on fixed assets added/disposed off during the year is provided on pro-rata basis.

(d) Impairment of Assets

An asset is treated as impaired when the carrying cost of assets exceed its recoverable value. An impairment loss
is charged to the profit ans Loss Account in the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The impairment
loss recognized in prior accounting period is reversed if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable
amount.

(e) Expenditure during construction period

The expenditure incurred and attributable interest & financing costs incurred prior to commencement of
commercial production in respect of new project & substantial expansion of existing facilities are capitalised.

Schedules Forming Part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet and
Profit & Loss Account



Bombay Rayon Fashions Limited

(f) Investments

Current investments are carried at the lower of cost and quoted/ fair value, computed category wise. Long Term
Investments are stated at cost. Provision for diminution in the value of long-term investments is made only if such
a decline is other than temporary in the opinion of the management.

(g) Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value. Cost is determined on moving weighted average
basis, Cost of Work in Process and Manufactured Goods includes material, labour & other appropriate overheads
wherever applicable.

(h) Foreign Currency Transactions

Transaction in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction or
at the exchange rate under related forward exchange contracts. The realized exchange gains/losses are
recognized in the Profit & Loss account.

All foreign currency current assets/liabilities are translated in rupees at the rates prevailing on the date of balance
sheet.

(i) Employee Retirement Benefit :

(i) Company’s contribution to Provident Fund is charged to Profit & Loss Account.

(ii) The provision for Gratuity payable is made as per Actuarial Valuation.

(iii) Provision for value of unutilised leave due to employees is made as per Acturial Valuation.

(j) Taxation

(i) Provision for current tax is made with reference to taxable income computed for the accounting period, for
which the financial statements are prepared by applying the tax rates as applicable.

(ii) Deferred tax is recognised subject to the consideration of prudence, on timing differences being the
difference between taxable income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of
reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Such deferred tax is quantified using the tax rates and laws
enacted or substantively enacted as on the Balance Sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognised and
carried forward to extent that there is a reasonable certainty that sufficient future taxable income will be
available against which such deffered tax assets can be realised.

(k) Borrowing Cost

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as part
of the cost of such assets. A qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready
for intended use. All other borrowing costs are charged to revenue.

(2) (a) Term Loans from Banks are secured by first charge on all Fixed Assets of the Company except specific assets and
second charge on current assets.

(b) Working capital loans from Banks are secured by Hypothecation of all current assets and collateral security of
specified immovable assets of the Company &/of the promoters and personal guarantee of promoter Directors.

(c) The Vehicle Loans from the Banks & Others are secured by Hypothecation of specified Vehicles against which the
finance is obtained.

Schedules Forming Part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet and
Profit & Loss Account
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(Rs. In Lacs)

31.03.2006

Schedules Forming Part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet and
Profit & Loss Account

31.03.2006

(3) Contingent Liabilities not provided for :

Corporate guarantee given by the company for its associate company for Term Loan/
Working capital loan given by a bank 538.00

(4) Disputed demand outstanding related to Income tax (The matter is pending with Income
Tax Appellate Tribunal , Mumbai.) 34.65

(5) Capital Commitment

Estimated amount of capital contracts remaining to be executed (net of advances). 2,520.44

(6) (a) During the year the Company sucessfully completed its Intial Public Offer comprise of
1,34,75,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each at a premium of Rs. 60/-per equity share. The equity
shares was listed on the Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. (BSE) and the National Stock Exchange
of India Ltd. (NSE) on 5th December, 2005. In terms of the objects of the issue, the fund raised
for the part financing of the new project are being deployed accordingly. The project is at the
stage of completion and scheduled to be fully commercially in operation in the second quarter of
F.Y. 2006-07. A Garment Unit having capacity of 26,000 pieces per day has already become
operational w.e.f 6th March, 2006. The total expenditure incurred on the project as on 31st
March, 2006 is Rs. 8,315.20 Lacs. The unutilised proceeds are lying with the Banks or
temporarily deployed in the current assets and investments.

(b) Securities Premium Account has been utilised to write off share issue expenses of Rs. 756.07
Lacs in accordance with the provisions of Sec. 78 (2) (b) of the Companies act, 1956.

(7) Miscelleneous Expenditure (to the extent not written off or adjusted) being Preliminary Expenses and
Amalgamation Expenses carried forward from previous year amounting to Rs. 4.85 lacs have been
fully written off during the year instead of earlier policy of writing of 1/5th every year. This change has
resulted in understatement of profit by Rs. 3.43 lacs for the year.

(8) Some of the fixed assets added under the scheme of amalgamation of Bombay Rayon Private Limited
into the Company & by the acquitsition of the firms i.e. B.R.Exports and Garden City Clothing are in
the process of the transfer in the name of the Company.

(9) Auditors’ Remuneration

Audit Fees 6.37

Tax Audit Fees 0.45

Certification works 0.77

Other Matters 1.64

9.23
(10)Managerial Remuneration

A. REMUNERATION TO WHOLE TIME DIRECTORS

(i) Salaries & allowances 50.64

(ii) Contribution to provident fund 3.84

B. Commission to Non Executive Chairman @ 1% 26.17

Total 80.65



Bombay Rayon Fashions Limited

(Rs. In Lacs)

Schedules Forming Part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet and
Profit & Loss Account

31.03.2006

C. Computation of Net Profit in accordance with Sec. 349 of the Companies Act, 1956

Profit before Taxes as per Profit & Loss Account 2,546.20

Add: Managerial Remuneration 80.65

Director’s Sitting Fees 0.35

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 16.29

2,643.49

Less: Profit on sale of Investments 26.26

Net Profit 2,617.23

(11)Amount due to small scale industrial undertaking is disclosed on the basis of information available
with the company regarding the status of suppliers. Such outstanding for more than 30 days is Rs.
NIL (Rs. 13.20 Lacs )

As per IT As per Books Timing Diff.

(12)Computation of Deferred Tax

Depreciation for the year 1,038.73 294.79 (743.94)

Gratuity & Leave Encashment exp. For the year 0.00 39.13 39.13

Issue related Expenses U/s 35D 0.00 358.72 358.72

Total 1,038.73 692.64 (346.09)

Deferred Tax Assets /(Liabilities) for the year (116.49)

31.03.2006

(13) Earning Per Share

(a) Net profit after tax available for equity shareholders (Rs. In lacs) 1,788.40

(b) No. of Shares (Weighted Average) 39,478,553

(c) Basic/ Diluted Earning per share (Rs.) 4.53

(14) Related Party Disclosure

(A) Other related parties where common control exists

(a) Reynold Shirting Pvt. Ltd.

(b) Bombay Rayon Clothing Ltd.
31.03.2006
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(Rs. In Lacs)

Schedules Forming Part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet and
Profit & Loss Account

31.03.2006

(B) (i) Transactions with Related Parties

(i) Purchase of finished/unfinished goods 32.36

(ii) Sales of finished/unfinished goods —

(iii) Reimbursement of expenses/cost of material/stores —

(iv) Rendering of services (Job charges) 274.50

(v) Lease charges 18.90

(vi) Hire charges —

(C) Key Managerial Personnel

Name of Personnel Designation

(a) Mr. Janardan Agrawal Non Executive Chairman

(b) Mr. Aman Agrawal Vice Chairman

(c) Mr. Prashant Agarwal Managing Director

(d) Mr. Uday C. Mogre Executive Director – Corporate

(e) Mr. A.R. Mundra Executive Director – Finance

(D) Transactions with Key Personnel and their Relatives

(i) Rent Paid —

(ii) Directors remuneration 80.65

(15) Segmental Reporting

The company is mainly engaged in the business of manufacturing of textiles consisting of fabrics and
garments. Considering nature of business and financial reporting of the company, the company has
only one segment viz; textile as reportable segment.

The Company operates in Local & Export segments Geographically. The Sales for both is seperately
given, but due to the nature of business the assets/liabilities and expenses for these activities cannot
be bifurcated seperately.

(16) C.I.F. Value of Imports

Capital Goods 2,461.24

Raw Materials 587.68

Stores & Spare Parts 122.95

(17) Expenditure in Foreign Currency

Travelling 30.52

Bussiness Promotions 40.23

Commission 23.71

Others 68.85

(18) Earning in Foreign Exchange

FOB Value of Exports 5,934.31

Others 18.07



Bombay Rayon Fashions Limited

Schedules Forming Part of the Consolidated Balance Sheet and
Profit & Loss Account

(Rs. In Lacs)

31.03.2006

(19) Particulars in respect of Stock and Sales of Finished Goods, cost of material consumed.

INSTALLED CAPACITY

Descriptions Unit

Fabrics Million Metres 11.20

Garments Million Pieces 12.00

(a) ACTUAL PRODUCTION (INCLUDING JOB WORK)

Fabrics Million Metres 20.74

Garments Million Pieces 1.72

(b) TURNOVER Qty. Rs. in Lacs

Fabrics Million Metres 18.87 15,400.39

Garments Million Pieces 1.79 4,798.68

Others 5.58

TOTAL 20,204.65

(c ) OPENING STOCK

Fabrics Million Metres 0.95 397.74

Garments Million Pieces 0.28 876.84

TOTAL 1274.58

(d) CLOSING STOCK

Fabrics Million Metres 2.82 2223.50

Garments Million Pieces 0.21 590.80

TOTAL 2814.30

(e) CONSUMPTION OF MATERIALS

Yarn Million Kgs. 3.46 5124.66

Fabrics Million Metres 13.11 8329.56

Others 279.01

TOTAL 13733.23

(20)The subsidiary company B.R.F.L Europe B.V. has been incorporated on 05.09.2005. The year ended 31.03.2006 is the
first year of consolidation, hence the figures of the previous year have not been given.

AMAN AGRAWAL Vice-Chairman

PRASHANT AGARWAL Managing Director

A.R. MUNDRA Executive Director – Finance

UDAY C. MOGRE Executive Director – Corporate

As per our report of even date

For V.K. BESWAL & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

R.P. LADDHA
Partner
M.No. 48195

Place : MUMBAI
Dated : June 15, 2006

PRACHI DESHPANDE
Dy. Company Secretary
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(Rs. In Lacs)

Particulars For the year ended
31.03.2006

Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A)
Net Profit before Tax 2516.58

Adjustments for:
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 16.29
Depreciation 298.70
(Profit)/Loss on Sale of Investment (26.26)
Interest & Dividend Exp./(Income) (83.36)
Interest and financial charges 645.12

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 3367.07

Adjustments for:
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories (4495.35)
(Increase)/Decrease in Debtors (1380.18)
(Increase)/Decrease in Loans and Advances (2026.28)
Increase/(Decrease) in Current liabilities & provisions 931.74
(Increase)/Decrease in Misc. Expenditure not w/off 4.85

Cash Generated from Operations (3598.16)

Direct Taxes Paid/Deducted 675.01
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (4273.17)

Cash Flow from investing Activities (B)
(Purchase)/Sale of Fixed Assets (Net) (9415.52)
(Purchase)/Sale of Investments (Net) (953.74)
Interest and Dividend Income Received 83.36
Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities (10285.90)

Cash Flow from Financing Activities (C)
Proceeds from Issue of Share Capital on premium 10243.05
Share Issue Expenses adjusted against Securities Premium A/c (724.12)
Proceeds from Secured Loans 5746.31
Proceeds from Unsecured Loans 1026.92
Interest & Financial charges (645.12)
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 15647.04
Net (Decrease)/Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 1087.98

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 86.63

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year 1174.61
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